

**SIXTO-JUAN ZAVALA // Resume // t: 210.857.0360 // e: hello@sjzavala.com // a: 146 Nedrub Dr. / San Antonio, Tx 78223**

## **PERSONAL STATEMENT**

*I am a graphic designer & illustrator with a great passion for my work. I find my strength to be in communicating elaborate messages through strong concepts, thought provoking imagery, & detail driven stylization. I have experience and enjoy working with my hands as well as through digital media.*

## **SKILLS**

*Experience in:* Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Acrobat Pro, Dreamweaver, some Flash), drawing & illustration, Mac & PC, screen printing, relief printing, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), & some Spanish.

## **INTERNSHIP**

**Robot Creative / July – August 2009**

**t: 210.476.8801 // e: andrew@robotcreative.com // 1114 S. Saint Mary's #200 / San Antonio, Tx 78210**

*I was selected for the GEAR Internship, allowing me to work with a non-profit organization, where I made the stationery for Spay SA, a spay and neutering clinic in San Antonio. Andrew Watson, head designer for Robot, overlooked my work and helped me along the way.*

## **EMPLOYMENT RECORD**

**Work Study / August 2009 – May 2010**

**Center for Multicultural & Gender Studies – Texas State University**

**t: 512.245.2361 // e: th36@txstate.edu // a: 601 University Dr. / 336 Flowers Hall / San Marcos, Tx 78666**

*Applying Texas State identity to print and web design / Creating a consistent identity for center through poster & flier design & other applications / Coordinating with printers / Greeting card design / Web site maintenance / Web site banner design / Assisted in daily office duties such as answering the telephone, filing, making copies, greeting visitors, and manning the front desk.*

**Work Study / June 2005 – Dec. 2006**

**Alamo Community College Southside Community Education Center.**

**t: 210.977.1487 // e: stalaman@accd.edu // a: 901 March Ave. / San Antonio, Tx 78214**

*Assisted students in registering for classes, placement testing, admissions to college, & financial aid / Monitoring the computer lab / Office inventory / Designing a Power Point presentation to be presented to grade school students / Assisted in daily office duties such as creating fliers, making copies, filing, answering the phone, maintaining the front desk, & typing.*

## **EDUCATION**

**Texas State University / San Marcos, Tx**

January 2007 – May 2010

BFA in Communication Design

Graduated Summa Cum Laude

**San Antonio College / San Antonio, Tx**

August 2004 – December 2006

Transfer Curriculum

**Palo Alto College / San Antonio, Tx**

August 2003 – May 2004

Dual Credit

**McCollum High School / San Antonio, Tx**

Graduated May 2004

## **AWARDS**

**Graphis New Talent Annual 2011 / 2 pieces soon to be published**

**DSVC 2010 Student Show / Winner of David Kampa's Judges Choice Award / 2 pieces accepted into student show**

**Creative Summit 2010 / Winner of Sue Reynolds Memorial Award / Winner of a Ralph Award / 4 pieces accepted into student show**

**Texas State University Dean's List / Every semester from Spring 2009 – Spring 2010**

**San Antonio College 2007 Annual Juried Student Art Exhibition / 1 piece accepted into student show**

**Art Department Student Symposium 2006 / selected to give art historical power point presentation and lecture**

**San Antonio College 2005 Annual Juried Student Art Exhibition / 1 piece accepted into student show**

## **REFERENCES**

Available upon request.

## **INTERESTS**

*I love to collect well written and beautifully designed books on illustration, art, and design, while also collecting music with great packaging (both CDs and Records). I enjoy visiting art galleries and drawing on my free time. Its also fun to occasionally burn and hand-package mix CDs to give to friends.*

